



THE ASSEMBLY
STATE OF NEW YORK
ALBANY

DANIEL SALVIN
Assistant Secretary for
Program and Policy

Room 513, Capitol
Albany, New York 12248
518-455-4313

Elena Sassower
Director, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

February 11, 2016

Re: Budgetary Analysis

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for the time you have taken to contact us about the New York State Judiciary budget. I am aware that in addition to speaking with me and emailing several documents, you have also spoken with Assembly associate counsel Justin Birzon at length about your concerns. I hope that the Summary of Recommended Changes to the Executive Budget which he provided to you helps to address your open questions.

I sincerely appreciate your help and desire to make sure that we are well informed about the Legislature's statutory obligations regarding the Judiciary budget. The materials you sent to us have been reviewed by staff and circulated to our principals. At this time, this is no additional information that Assembly staff is able to provide on this subject.

Thank you again and best regards.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Daniel Salvin", written over a horizontal line.

Daniel Salvin

THE ASSEMBLY
STATE OF NEW YORK
ALBANY
12248

Hasler

FIRST-CLASS MAIL

02/12/2016

US POSTAGE \$000.48⁵



ZIP 12248
011D12603958

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

1060238101 5027

